MEMORANDUM
Date: October 8, 2015
TO:	Dave Bullock, Town Manager
FROM:	Mark Richardson, Public Works Manager
THROUGH:   Juan Florensa, Public Works Director

SUBJECT:	RFP#15-021 Peafowl Removal and Relocation

As directed by the Town Commission, the Town advertised RFP#15-021 Peafowl Removal and Relocation. The deadline for proposals was Wednesday, October 7, 2015 but the Town did not receive any proposals. 

We have moved forward trying to sole source this with the only local vendor that showed any interest. 































We attempted to contact potential vendors to identify their reasons for not submitting a bid and they cited the following reasons for not bidding:

1. They stated the Town’s contract language was too inflexible. The burden of all liability falls on the vendor. The vendors feel that the contract is “one-sided” regarding private property liability.

2. One vendor’s prior experience in the Village replied that peafowl friendly residents presented many problems. They would feed them in their yards so peafowl would not go to trappers. Residents would also hide peafowl on their property and therefore they could not guarantee that only twelve male peafowl will remain.

3. According to the vendors, state of Florida licenses, vendors are not permitted to catch peafowl and then release them in the same area. This applies to The Town requesting that twelve male peafowl would be trapped, banded and released back into the Village. They can catch peafowl and give to the Town for the Town to release back in the Village.

According to the Town’s Purchasing Guidelines, when no proposals, quotes and/or pricing is received after a duly advertised project, staff can then proceed to negotiate directly terms and conditions for a contract with a vendor. I recommend that the Town move in this direction to secure a vendor for the removal and relocation of peafowl in the Village.
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